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Rivera, Maribel

From: Lauren Ziegler [Iziegler@hpapts.com]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 4,26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Principal Address

To Whom It May Concern:

The Principal Address of Atlantic Apartment Advisors, Inc {document number PO7000032477) needs to be changed from
3147 North Oceanshore Blvd. Flagler Beach, FL 32136 to: 307 North 2nd St. Flagler Beach, FL 32136. We may have
already requested this on 5/16; therefore, please ignore this repeated request if that is the case. Thank you.

Lauren Ziegler
Hendricks & Partners

Assistant Branch Manager
Executive Assistant to Ken Aston
211 Henry Ave.

St. Louis, MO 63011

636.391.3911 Ofc.

636.391.3914 fax

www.hpapts.com

Hendricks and Partners has reviewed all documents and financial information for content but has not verified its
validity.

This E-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee{s) named herein and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this E-mail and/or any attachments thereto Is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this E-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone and email, and
permanently delete the original and any copy or printout thereof and any attachments thereto. Your compliance is
appreciated.
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